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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Jake Torrens [jtorrens@geomatrix.com]
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2008 5:05 PM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Cc: Robert Schultz; Gary Foote
Subject: RE: 2301 - 2307 Lincoln Avenue, Alameda

Categories: Mail_Cases_Plopping

Donna- 
  
Sorry I missed your call this afternoon.   I just called you back, but was unsuccessful with leaving you a voice 
message; your voicemail box is full.  Please give me a call next week (I will also try you back on Monday). 
  
I look forward to hearing from you. 
  
Respectfully, 
Jake   
  
Jake Torrens I Project Scientist 
Geomatrix Consultants, Inc. 
2101 Webster Street, 12th Floor 
Oakland, California  94612 
direct    510.663.4251 
fax         510.663.4141 
  
 
The materials transmitted by this electronic mail are confidential, are only for the use of the intended recipient, and may also be subject to 
applicable privileges.  Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this 
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender.  Please also remove this message from your hard drive, diskette, and any other 
storage device. 
  
 

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health [mailto:donna.drogos@acgov.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2008 8:45 AM 
To: Jake Torrens 
Subject: RE: 2301 - 2307 Lincoln Avenue, Alameda 

Jake, I will contact you on Friday to discuss this site.    Donna 
  
Donna L. Drogos, PE 
LOP Program Manager 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502 
  
510-567-6721 
donna.drogos@acgov.org 
  
Online case files are available at the website below 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm 
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This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the 
intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the County 
of Alameda or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any 
copies of this email and any attachments thereto. 
  
The materials transmitted by this electronic mail are confidential, are only for the use of the intended recipient, 
and may also be subject to applicable privileges. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify 
the sender. Please also remove this message from your hard drive, diskette, and any other storage device. 
  
 

From: Jake Torrens [mailto:jtorrens@geomatrix.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 07, 2008 4:56 PM 
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health 
Cc: Robert Schultz; Gary Foote 
Subject: 2301 - 2307 Lincoln Avenue, Alameda 

Greetings Donna- 
  
I am following up on some reports trasnmitted to you on February 21, 2008 by Geomatrix, on behalf of our client, 
Mr. Allen Sebanc, for a site located at 2301 - 2307 Lincoln Avenue, Alameda (the site).  I left you a voice 
message regarding this as well.  Please give me a call at your earliest convenience; I look forward to hearing 
from you. 
  
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
  
 


